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VILLAGE BOARD March 17,2022

President
Feank [leSimone

Ms. Ashlee Turner
Board of Trustees Global Zoning LLC
hse Larmiong 8205 NW 69t Street
Oklahoma City, OK 73132

Re: March 16, 2022 FOIA Request

Dear Ms. Turner:

Village Clerk

Nancy Quinn I am pleased to help you with your March 16, 2022 Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”). The Village of
Village Manager Bensenville received your request on March 16, 2022. You requested copies of the items indicated below:
Ewan K. Summars

“472 Thomas Drive Bensenville, IL. Please find this to be request for the following:

Copies of Certificates of Occupancy

Copies of Outstanding Zoning Code Violations

Copies of Outstanding Building Code Violations

Copies of Outstanding Fire Code Violations

Copies of Current/upcoming road projects that will impact the right of way of the property (road
widening, sidewalk improvements)

Copies of Approved Variances, Conditional use Permits Special Exceptions, Zoning Cases, Resolution,
Ordinances, Site Plans

Zoning Verification Letter”

After a search of Village files, there were no files found responsive to your request.

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response.

‘edom of Information Officer
lage of Bensenville




From: Ashlee Turner <ashlee@globalzoning.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 1:13 PM

To: FOIA Request

Subject: FOIA REQUEST 472 Thomas Drive Bensenville, IL

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.

472 Thomas Drive Bensenville, IL

Greetings,

Please find this to be request for the following:
% Copies of Certificates of Occupancy
<+ Copies of Outstanding Zoning Code Violations
%+ Copies of Outstanding Building Code Violations
% Copies of Outstanding Fire Code Violations

<+ Copies of Current/upcoming road projects that will impact the right of way of the property (road
widening, sidewalk improvements)

* Copies of Approved Variances, Conditional use Permits Special Exceptions, Zoning Cases,
Resolution, Ordinances, Site Plans
+ Zoning Verification Letter

Should | need to provide anything further, please let me know.

Thank you,

AL Jarrer

Research Supervisor
Global Zoning LLC

8205 NW 69" Street
Oklahoma City, OK 73132
Direct: 405-740-4222

Fax: 844-866-8503



www.globalzoning.com




